

Board of Directors June 20, 2023 Video Conference, 7:00 pm

- Attendance Tim Husson, Cherlynn Venit, Evan Stiles, Erik Collins, Tom Ugast, Greg York, Jorge Zamora, Aaron Dean, Trish Buswell, JP Vanderloo (athlete), Andrew Char (athlete). Non-voting attendees: Kelly Rowell, Kim Bullers, Beth Winkowski.
- There are a sufficient number of voting members to conduct business.
- Mission Statement PVS supports and promotes excellence for all through competition, education, inclusion, and leadership in a safe, equitable environment.
 - Inclusion June is Pride month. PVS in an exclusive environment and we welcome anyone who wants to swim
- Consent Agenda: Approval of Submitted Reports and Minutes of the May 16 meeting.
 - o Finance
 - Operations
 - Summer league rentals: Are we renting to teams in general or just for the championships. Tom commented that from what he can tell we rent buttons, etc for the summer league Championship meets (All Stars).
 - Age Group Chair
 - Report on PVS LC Open meets
 - o Officials Chairs
- Additional Agenda Items & Approval of the Agenda
 - Added Officials Travel Reimbursement appeal.
- Athlete Updates JP Vanderloo reported:
 - Sam and JP have been working on the election process for the Athlete Junior Representative. Applications have been sent out, candidates will be announced and given a couple weeks to campaign, elections will be held mid-July.
 - JP noted he attended the Eastern Zone Open Water Meet, and it was a well-run event that he enjoyed. JP plans to swim in more open water events in the future.
- LC Open meets (2023) Both LC Open 1 and LC Open 2 are relatively small meets this year. Fortunately, this worked to our advantage. There was a last-minute change to the 2023 LC Open 1 meet forcing all events and athletes to be moved from the Fairland site to Franconia, 12 hours prior to the start of the meet, due to issues at the facility. A full report with a timeline of what happened was sent to the BOD by Tim Husson.
 - Tim Husson, the two Meet Directors, the Official's Chair and two Meet Referees did a great job adjusting to this last minute change and the meet ran well on Sunday.
 - Due to the ongoing facility issues, Fairland will remain closed for the time being and the LC Open 2 meet will again be combined at Franconia.
 - Was there any attempt to try to use a different Maryland venue?
 - No Maryland sites were attempted since, we already had the time and space to move the entire meet/both sites to Franconia.
 - There are some additional questions we will need to discuss in the future regarding the LC Open meets.



- Are the LC Open meets still relevant and still have a place on our schedule?
- Billing for LC Open 1- Tim proposed that we do not charge the athletes who did not attend the meet due to the fact the changes were made 12 hours prior to the start of the meet.
 - Motion that we waive the fees for no shows for the LC Open 1 meet in 2023, due to the last minute change in venue and timelines, seconded and approved.
- For LC Open 2, all clubs have been given the opportunity to change their entries. They have until Thursday to make changes to their entry file. After that date, any scratches will be billed as per usual.
- Finance Update JD sent out a finance report. He submitted a policy wording change, regarding the late submission of financial reports. There is an inconsistency as to the penalty for late Meet Director report submissions. This needs to be clarified and corrected. A formal proposal will be presented at the July Meeting.
- Registration
 - Final 2023 registration numbers Tim shared a report with current registration numbers, which are close to our final count.
 - PVS was back to a full meet schedule for the 2022-2023 season. 2024 should be great.
 - The first 10 months of SWIMS 3.0 was a challenge, but PVS clubs and members. The 2024 registration year should be smoother and SWIMS 3.0 has been incrementally improving.
 - Plans for 2024 registration there is the potential for a major change in the registration.
 USA Swimming will provide the option for clubs to do bulk renewals instead of having each family renew. This is still in the planning stages and design.
 - Bulk renewal will be an "opt in" feature in SWIMS 3.0. Clubs/Owners are encouraged to watch their emails for more information, as the "opt-in window" will likely be mid-August.
 - If a club opts into bulk renewal, then no renewing swimmer (or non-athlete) will be able to renew on their own. It will be an all or none option. Clubs will then be responsible for making a direct payment (ACH) to USA Swimming for the renewals. Clubs can opt into bulk renewal for athletes and non-athletes separately
 - USA-S is working to make the renewal process for individuals easier with a "onebutton" process.
 - Clubs will have to decide what is best for their club. If there are any questions, clubs should contact the Registrar. The opt-in or opt-out decision is not reversible after the deadline (late August)..
 - If a club chooses to go with the non-athlete's bulk renewal or not, they will have the option to change each year.
 - New athletes, coaches and officials (anyone not registered for 2023) will have to use the "individual" Online Member Registration (OMR).
 - A question was asked about credit card processing the fees for the bulk registration? This is to be determined by USA-S, but the LSC will still be responsible for the 4% technology fee per registration.



- Action Item from May Competition Committee Meeting
 - Approve final 2023-2024 meet schedule -
 - Motion to approve the 2023-2024 PVS and Club meet schedule as endorsed by the CCM, seconded and approved.
 - It used to be policy that we did not allow clubs to host meets the same weekends as PVS meets. This year, it was noted that for the LC Open meets there are several club meets the same weekend. This likely affected the meet numbers for the LC Opens.
 - This was a policy that changed several years ago. Tim has put together a report (attached), so we can have a discussion on this in the near future.
- PVS Summer Meets Update
 - LC Distance Meet Hosted by TOLL, Tim was the meet referee. The meet went well at Fairland, ran well, had good support from the facility and staff and the equipment worked well.
 - LC Open Meets previously discussed.
 - Championship Meets PVS and clubs are preparing for three Championship meets in July.
- PVS Zone Team Erik sent out a report with Zone Team status update. Coaches met this past weekend, and they are excited for the meet. There were a few coaches who backed out and new coaches were appointed by the AG Chair.
 - New Team Manager Gabi Trainor has stepped up and has followed up on all contracts and apparel.
 - Coaching Staff Head Coach: Elizabeth Sudassy-TOLL, Assistant Coaches: Jordan Wilcher (PGPR), Sami Holtz (UN), Marye Carter (NCAP), James Visbeck (STJS), Joey Peppersack (FISH), Ryan Cunningham (NCAP)
 - Application It is nearly complete and will post online sometime next week.
 There is some enthusiasm for a full team trip this year.
 - In 2024, the AG Zones will be in Hampton, at their new facility.
- EZ Athletes Leadership Retreat 14 Athletes and 2 coaches from PVS will be heading to Maine for the EZ Athlete Leadership Retreat later this week. PVS will be traveling on a bus along with athletes and coaches from Virginia, Maryland and New Jersey. There are all sorts of activities planned and all participants are excited to go.
 - The EZ did vote to add some support to their budget to help continue the Athlete Leadership Retreat in future years.
- Futures The Richmond site is closed; it was capped at 800 athletes. Fargo and San Antonio are currently still open but expected to close soon.
 - It was noted that Relay only swimmers are not included in the attendance cap.
 Additionally, if a team is in the meet and they have late qualifiers, those new athletes will be allowed to enter the meet.
 - Was it communicated that the size/capacity could be an issue? Was everything submitted through OME?
 - Yes the Meet Announcement did mention the cap was 800 athletes per meet. Yes, all entries were done through OME.
 - The feedback from coaches and clubs is significant. The USA Swimming Senior Committee will be looking at the data after the meet and will be meeting to



make decisions that will affect the meet in the next Quad. They are working to make decisions based upon the data and not react emotionally.

- Some questions that the Senior Committee will be addressing:
 - Should the meet be 18 & under?
 - Should the qualifying times be changed?
 - Futures is supposed to be a stepping stone, so are there adjustments to be made and other possible changes?
 - Is another site in the East a possibility?
 - If 18 & under only, where would the 19-year-olds land?
- Officials Travel Appeal An official who officiated in meets in December and January, missed the 30-day application window and applied for Travel Reimbursement on June 1. Kelly noted that there were some significant private issues at home and the application slipped through the cracks. The total to reimburse is \$1300.
 - Still within the budget for this fiscal year.
 - Motion to approve the travel reimbursement for this Official who applied late, seconded and approved.
- Next Scheduled Meeting: July 18, 2023
- The meeting was adjourned at 7:57 pm.



Potomac Valley Swimming Finance Report

YTD 2023 Financial Results

Below you will find a summary of the PVS profit and loss statement through May. The summary is a digest of the more comprehensive reports from the PVS Treasurer, which means any errors in the details are almost certainly mine.

The bottom line is PVS had net income of about \$299,231 on total income of \$867,334. That result appears to be good news, and probably is, but much of PVS income such as registration income is front-loaded, with substantial expenses being somewhat backloaded. Tempered optimism is probably appropriate.

Respectfully submitted,

J.D. Foster Vice Chair Finance Potomac Valley Swimming June 19, 2023

Revenue

Registration Athletes	
Regular, Flex to Premium, Seasonal	333,118
USAS 4% Tech Fee	-13,325
PVS Relief Funds	0
Total Registration Athletes	319,793
Registration Clubs	1,260
Registration Income for Next Year	-92,274
Registration Income From Previous Year	90,444
Total Registration Income	319,224
PVS Meet Entries	
Entry Income	338,821
Athlete Surcharge	74,710
Outreach Refunds	-15
Total PVS Meets	413,516
Other Meets	
Splash Fees	116,584
Sanction Fees	100
Open Water Event	0
Total Other Meets	116,684
Equipment Rental Income	4,456
Financial & Other Income	
Miscellaneous	3,015
Dividend &	- 040
Interest	5,818
Cap Gain/Loss (Unrealized)	-3,710
Cap Gain/Loss (Realized)	8,432
PPP & Deferred Revenue	0
Total Financial & Other	13,555
Total Revenue	<u>867,334</u>

PVS Meets		
Meet Ma	nagement Fees	66,907
Pool Rent	t	207,796
Hospitali	ty	30,101
Other		24,270
Total PVS	Meets	329,074
Officials' Support		
USA Regi	stration	11,764
Backgrou	nd Screening	1,381
Evaluator	rs/Local OQM Events	4,682
Travel		14,204
Other		226
Total Offi	cials	32,257
Equipment Operation	ons	10,556
Athlete Travel Assis	tance	23,800
Meetings/Conf/Sen	ninars	16,197
General Administra	tion	
Athlete A	wards & Grants	226
Compute		
Expenses		3,816
	& Staff Registration	60
	fice Expenses	1,014
	t Fees/QB & PP	776
Outside (Contractor Services	6,238
Accounti	ng Audit	12,900
Advertisi	ng & Promotion	450
Employee	e Salaries	119,500
Payroll Ta	axes	9,142
Investme	nt Advisory Fee RBC	1,913
	ieous	183
Miscellar		
	neral Administration	156,218
	neral Administration	156,218 <u>568,102</u>

Potomac Valley Swimming Operations Report June 19, 2023

2 Colorado Units need to be sent back to be refurbished by Colorado. Karyn is waiting for estimates and timeframes so we can determine when to send them back and whether both go a t the same time or separately based on timing.

Currently we are working with Colorado on pricing to begin replacing some of our older touchpads.

Karyn and I will propose to the full board in September a tiered pricing model for members and Nonmembers staring in the New Season. Replacing equipment has become very expensive and we feel this is warranted.

We have been contacted and had NVSL and CCSDA along with individual summer League teams request to rent equipment and are working with them for their rentals.

Respectfully submitted, Thomas E Ugast Operations Chair Age Group Chair June Report

The PVS Zone Team Coaching Staff is set. The EZ AG Championships will be held in Richmond from August 2-5; it will be team travel this year. The following coaches will comprise the PVS Zone Team staff for this Summer's meet:

Head Coach: Elizabeth Sudassy (TOLL)

Assistant Coaches:

Jordan Wilcher (PGPR) Sami Holtz (UNA) Marye Carter (NCAP) James Visbeck (StJ) Joey Peppersack (FISH) Ryan Cunningham (NCAP)

Team Manager: Gabi Trainor (RMSC)

The Athlete Application is finished and should be posted early next week. All PVS 14&U athletes who meet the qualifying criteria are encouraged to apply to swim at the meet. The Zone coaches met this past weekend and hashed out who will supervise each age group & gender. Team Manager Gabi Trainor has stepped in and firmed up the contracts with the bus company & hotel, as well as with Sport Fair for the athlete apparel. There has been good energy throughout the staff for this Summer's meet.

Champs Meets- the PVS Champs Meets are slated to go off next month at the Freedom Center (13&O Meet) and at Claude Moore (12&U Meet). We're looking forward to these meets.

If anybody has any questions I can be reached at erikcollins19@gmail.com

PVS Officials Committee Report June 2023



POTOMAC VALLEY

SWIMMING

		Reir	nbursed	Maximum	
Meet Official		Amo	ount	Reimburse	ement
EZ Super Sectio	nal Champion	ships (L	C)		\$500
Deb	Choudhury	\$	463.56		
Frances	Friedman	\$	500.00		
Steven	Kaiser	\$	500.00		
lgor	Kozhanov	\$	500.00		
Edward	Kuang	\$	500.00		
Michael	McCarthy	\$	500.00		
Jack	Neill	\$	490.76		
Jeff	Newman	\$	500.00		
Chris	Oliver	\$	282.49		
Tom	Oliver	\$	282.49		
Kelly	Young	\$	500.00		
Jorge	Zamora	\$	383.72		
TYR Pro Swim Series - Mission V		Viejo			\$600
Barb	Ship	\$	600.00		
TOTAL		\$	6,003.02		
2022-2023 TOT/	AL TO DATE	\$	13,320.69		

PVS Officials Registration Reimbursement – as of June 20, 2023

Officials Qualified for PVS to Reimburse 2023 Registration Fee	274
Officials Registered for 2023 Who Qualified for PVS to Reimburse 2023 Registration Fee	256
Officials Who Requested 2023 Registration Fee Reimbursement	175

PVS Officials as of June 20, 2023

480

PVS Officials – New Certifications since September 1, 2022

Newly Certified PVS Officials	114
Previously Certified PVS Officials Who Added a Certification	53





Certified PVS Officials In Good Standing By Club

as of June 20, 2023

	Premium	Registered &	Officials	
Club	Athletes	Certified Officials	Required by P&P	Shortfall
AAC	609	21	20	1
ANSC	0	0	0	0
APAC	12	0	0	0
ASA	278	23	9	14
ASTS	106	3	4	-1
AU	2	0	0	0
BWST	141	7	5	2
CSC	123	1	4	-3
DCPR	210	24	7	17
DRAG	66	7	2	5
EA23	4	0	0	0
ERSC	9	0	0	0
FAA	24	***************************************	• •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	*******
FAST	40	0	0	0
FISH		2	1	1
FISH	314 217	12	11	1
	~~~~~~	13		6
GMU	0	0	0	0
GW	17	0	0	0
HACC	144	1	5	-4
HEAL	26	0	1	-1
JFD	221	1	8	-7
LIFE	194	0	7	-7
MAC	100	1	3	-2
MACH	1210	41	40	1
ΜΑΚΟ	401	26	14	12
MSSC	90	10	3	7
NCAP	1997	93	67	26
OCCS	497	29	17	12
PAC	212	15	7	8
PGPR	78	0	3	-3
PM	570	12	19	-7
RIPS	11	1	0	1
RMSC	1701	67	57	10
RWST	0	0	0	0
RY	114	8	4	4
SDS	403	10	14	-4
SSCT	17	0	0	0
STJS	173	3	6	-3
TANK	36	1	1	0
TIBU	100	4	3	1
TOLL	199		7	- 2
TRA	11	0	, 0	
VLAC	69	1	2	-1
WEA	20	0	0	
WSH	45	0	1	-1
YORK	783			
		15	26	-11
YSS	10	0	0	
UN	15	19	0	19

LC Open 1: Report of Event Tim Husson

On Thursday evening, I was contacted by Matt Wade (Fairland Aquatics Director). He said they had a light burst and they had to drain the pool to clean it up, but should be able to get back up and running for the Sunday meet. On Friday, he told me they had started to refill the pool and everything was on schedule. On Saturday at 1 pm, Matt said the pool as filled and they were turning on the pumps and the water temperature was currently 74 degrees. At 3pm, he reported everything was looking good. Then at 4:36pm, I got this message "Hey Tim, our bulkhead just fell into the pool. We're going to have to cancel the meet".

After taking a quick look at the numbers, I determined that we could fit the meet at Franconia, if they would extend our rental time. I called the Asst Aquatics Director at Franconia who got back to me promptly and said they could support this change. After figuring out the timelines, I had a conference call with Henry and Heather, the meet directors. They agreed with the plan to combine and positive check-in the entire meet. They were supportive of each other and Heather took the lead since she was the Franconia meet director. This was all in place about two hours after the notification from Fairland and only 12 hours before the first warmup.

Kelly, our Officials Chair, coordinated with the two assigned meet referees so they could get the word out to the officials who had signed up and make a plan for staffing. The meet turned out to be well staffed with officials who responded well to the last minute change.

Everyone who had entered was given an opportunity to swim. But, due to the schedule and site changes, some were not able to or chose not to. That is why I am proposing at the meeting tomorrow that meet fees be waived for those that weren't able to attend due to the late changes.

I stopped in at Franconia yesterday afternoon, and coaches I talked to were very pleased with the outcome of the situation given the last minute nature of the changes. I heard that some families were not happy, but we had no alternatives.

I talked to Matt Wade today. They "have a plan" to retrieve the bulkhead from the bottom of the pool but they are "day to day" on the schedule. Based on this uncertainty, I informed him that we will not be using Fairland for PVS LC Open 2. He understood and will keep us informed of their status going forward.

I confirmed with the Asst Aquatics Director at Franconia (Collin) that we are good to go until around 6pm this Sunday. The sites have been combined and the schedule sent to Cherlynn and Dominique. It turns out the schedule for the combined meet matches almost exactly the schedule published in the meet announcement (three sessions). Based on the original entries, each site was going to be only two sessions. But an estimated combined 11-12 and 10&U session would be over four hours long.

I suggested we should give clubs until Thursday to remove swimmers that don't want to make the change from Fairland to Franconia. Our policy says Wednesday at midnight for changes due to a site change to the other side of the river, but since the meet isn't until Sunday, I think Thursday is fine.



### USA Swimming Membership - 2023 Membership Year

as of June 20, 2023, 1:45 pm

	June 20, 2023	August 31, 2022	August 31, 2021	August 31, 2020
ATHLETES	12,836	12,366	8,490	12,504
Premium	11,619	11,378	7,493	11,260
Outreach	61	13	4	23
Individual Season	328	26	44	15
Flex	828	949	949	1206
NON-ATHLETES	1,379	1,155	1,045	1,225
Coach	597	579	515	592
Other	110	67	50	60
Official	613	511	480	573
Administrator	18			
Junior Coach	41			

# 2023-2024 Proposed PVS Meet and Club Meet Schedule

Date	Meet	Club	Facility
9/30/2023	All Freestyle Meet	PAC	Fairland
9/30-10/1/2023	Distance Run Meet	MACH	St. James
9/30-10/1/2023	MAKO Fall Invite	ΜΑΚΟ	GMU
10/7-8/2023	Freestyle Frenzy	OCCS	OSA
10/7-8/2023	Harvest Moon	HACC	Herndon AC
10/13-15/2023	PVS October Open	PVS	various
10/13-15/2023	October Kick-Off	RMSC-M	GISC
10/21-22/2023	Autumn Kingfish	NCAP-north	St. James
10/21-22/2023	Medley Mayhem	OCCS	OSA
10/21-22/2023	Fall Gator Mini Meet	AAC	Long Bridge
10/21-22/2023	Ghouls & Goblins	PM	Audrey Moore
10/28/2023	Trick or Treat Mini Meet	DCPR	Turkey Thicket
10/28-29/2023	MAKO Pumpkin Classic	ΜΑΚΟ	St. James
10/28-29/2023	Autumn Challenge Intra	RMSC-M	MLK
10/28-29/2023	Monster Mash	SDS	South Run
10/28-29/2023	Loughmiller Invitational	FXFX	PWCS
10/29/2023	Rockhopper Penguin (10 & U)	PAC	Fairland
11/3-5/2023	Marlins Invite	PM	UMD
11/4-5/2023	DCWave November Distance N	V DCPR	Takoma
11/4-5/2023	Autumn Mini Meet	RMSC-M	OSC
11/4-5/2023	Distance Meet (1650 & 1000)	RMSC-M	OSC
11/4-5/2023	Medley Extreme	OCCS	OSA
11/5/2023	November Friendship Mini	YORK	Providence
11/10-12/2023	PVS November Open	PVS	various
11/10-12/2023	November Invitational	RMSC-M	GISC
11/11-12/2023	MAKO Gobble Gobble	ΜΑΚΟ	GMU
11/16-19/2023	Swim & Rock	SDS	Oak Marr
11/17-19/2023	Fall Festivus	OCCS	Freedom
11/19/2023	Pilgrim Mini Meet	NCAP	Dulles South
11/18-19/2023	Odd Ball Challenge	FAST	Fairland
11/30-12/3/2023	Turkey Claus Meet	MACH	UMD
12/1-3/2023	Christmas Champs	MSSC	Fairland
12/2-3/2023	Reindeer Mini Meet	YORK	Providence
12/2-3/2023	MAKO Holiday Invite	ΜΑΚΟ	GMU
12/7-10/2023	NCAP Invitational	NCAP	UMD
12/7-10/2023	Winter Classic	PM	GMU
1/13-14/2024	IMXPerience Meet	DCPR	Takoma
1/13-14/2024	Winter Wonderland	OCCS	OSA
12/14-17/2023	Holiday Invite	RMSC-M	GISC
12/16/2023	Splash and Dash	FAST	Fairland
12/17/2023	Candy Cane Min I Meet	NCAP	Freedom
1/6-7/2024	PVS January Distance	PVS	St. James
1/6-7/2024	AAC LC Invite	AAC	Long Bridge

1/6-7/2024	Polar Bear	SDS	South Run
1/6-7/2024	MAKO Polar Plunge	ΜΑΚΟ	GMU
1/7/2024	Frosty Pentathlon	RMSC-M	GISC
1/7/2024	ASTS Winter Tune-Up	ASTS	Fairland
1/13-14/2024	SnowDude	PM	Lee District
1/13-14/24	Winter Wonderland	OCCS	Freedom
1/19-21/2024	January Invitational	RMSC-M	GISC
1/20-21/2024	PVS January Open	PVS	various
1/26-28/2024	IMX	PM	Aquaplex, Hampton
1/26-28/2024	Green and Orange IMX	MACH	St. James
1/28/2024	Polar Pentathlon	NCAP	Dulles South
1/28/2024	Little Blue Penguin	PAC	Fairland
2/3-4/2024	MAKO February Qualifier	ΜΑΚΟ	GMU
2/3-4/2024	Super FISH Bowl XIV	FISH	Spring Hill
2/3-4/2024	Gender Blender	RMSC-M	KSAC
2/4/2024	Emperor Penguin Pentathlon	PAC	Fairland
2/4/2024	February Friendship Mini	YORK	Providence
2/10-11/2024	14 & U Champ Qualifier	PM	Cub Run
2/11/2024	PVS February Distance	PVS	Fairland
2/11/2024	Munchkin Mania	FAST	Fairland
2/16-17/2024	President's Day Classic	OCCS	Freedom
2/16-18/2024	, 37th Annual Black History	DCPR	Takoma
2/16-18/2024	, February Qualifier	NCAP	WARF
2/17-15/2024	Winter Gator Mini Meet	AAC	Long Bridge
2/23-25/2024	MACHINE Qualifier	MACH	St. James
2/24-25/2024	NCAP Mini Champs	NCAP	Freedom
2/24-25/2024	FXFX Forty Niner	FXFX	PWCS
2/23-25/2024	, February Invite	RMSC-M	MLK
3/1-3/2024	Cherry Blossom SC Champs	PAC	Fairland
3/7-10/2024	PVS SC Junior Champs	PVS	
3/7-10/2024	PVS SC Senior Champs	PVS	
3/9-10/2024	Mini Champs	RMSC-M	OSC
3/14-17/2024	PVS 14 & U Champs	PVS	
3/15-17/2024	MAKO Spring Fling	ΜΑΚΟ	St. James
3/22-24/2024	Spring Champs	MSSC	Fairland
3/22-24/2024	Spring Finale	RMSC-M	KSAC
4/5-7/2024	March Madness in April	YORK	Oak Marr
4/13/2024	Spring Penguin (10 & U)	PAC	Fairland
4/13-14/2024	Spring Sprints	SDS	South Run
4/20/2024	Earth Day 10&U	PM	PWCS
4/20-21/2024	FXFX Pirate Pacer	FXFX	GMU
4/20-21/2024	MAKO Sprint Classic	ΜΑΚΟ	St. James
4/20-21/2024	ASTS Eat, Sleep, Swim LC	ASTS	Fairland
4/26-28/2024	MACHINE Long Course Classic	MACH	St. James
4/27/2024	Dive into Spring LC	PAC	Fairland
5/3-5/2024	Spring Splash LC	OCCS	Freedom
5/4-5/2024	FISH LC Derby	FISH	GMU

5/4-5/2024	Early Bird LC	MSSC	Fairland
5/10-12/2024	LC Spring Classic	RMSC-M	KSAC
5/10-12/2024	VA States	PM	St. James
5/10-12/2024	Machine Spring Invite	MACH	Dulles South
5/11/2024	10 & U Mini	HACC	Madeira
5/11/2024	Summer Splash SC Meet	PAC	Fairland
5/31-6/2/2024	NCAP Elite Qualifier	NCAP	Jeff Rouse
5/31/-6/2/2024	Maryland States	RMSC-R	Rockville
6/7-9/24	June LC Meet	MACH	Claude Moore
6/8-9/2024	FISH LC Invitational	FISH	St. James
6/15-16/2024	PVS LC Distance	PVS	
6/16/2024	Juneteenth LC Classic	DCPR	Wilson AC
6/23/2024	PVS LC Open 1	PVS	various
6/28-30/2024	June LC Tune-Up	RMSC-M	KSAC
6/27-29/2024	FXFX Summer Solstice	FXFX	GMU